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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Stephanie Howard, Deputy Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO 

TASB POLICY ELA(LOCAL) CAMPUS OR PROGRAM CHARTERS:  
PARTNERSHIP CHARTERS 

 
DATE: November 17, 2020         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Every Texas school district has the authority to authorize charter schools under Texas 
Education Code (TEC) Chapter 12, Subchapter Chapter C.  Approved partnerships may 
receive additional state funding, and schools with an overall F rating in the 2018-2019 
accountability rating system are eligible to receive a two-year exemption from specific 
accountability interventions. 
 
After review with TASB Legal and in collaboration with TEA, we have cleaned up some 
language to be in alignment with the most recent updates to the model policy.  There 
are no significant changes. 
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Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Revisions to ELA(LOCAL) Campus or Program Charters: Partnership 
Charters 
 
 


